STATE OF NEW MZX.CO

ENERGY xc MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERYVATICN TiVISION

HOBES DISTRICT GFRICE

November 11, 13228

Tempo Energy, Inc.
4000 N. Big Spring, Suite 109
Midland, TX 79705

Re: Exxon Federal #2-M
Section 9, T26S, R32E

(SWD - R-7572}

Gentlemen:

It appears you have used the above-referenced well for disposal
of produced water. The well has been authorized for use as

-

a disposal well; however, our files do not indicate that you have

filed a subsequent report of the conversion of the well.
report should include where the packer is set, and the injection
interval, a statement concerning the testing of the tubing

and packer, and when disposal was commenced.

If this report was filed with the Bureau of Land Management, please
furnish us with a copy. If the report has not been filed, please

do so immediately and send a copy to this office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATIGN DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



